
Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS 
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru • ps.firstminister@gov.wales   

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ80559 
 
Adam Price MS 
Member of the Senedd for Carmarthen East and Dinefwr 
Welsh Parliament  
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1SN 
 
Adam.price@senedd.wales  

 
2 March 2021 

 
Dear Adam 

I am writing in response to WQ80559: Does the Welsh Government plan to assess the 
effects on transmission of COVID-19 of the Stereophonics concerts held in Cardiff on the 
weekend of 14 and 15 March 2020, the Dragons versus Benetton game held on 6 March 
and the Cheltenham Festival held between 10 and 13 March? 
 
The clear public health advice at the time, including from SAGE, was that cancelling mass 
gatherings was not required. As soon as the expert advice changed, we acted on it. The 
whole of the UK moved to postpone mass gatherings on the same day. 
 
I apologise for the oversight in responding to this written question. 

 
 

Best wishes 
 

 
 

MARK DRAKEFORD 
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